COUNTY OF MARQUETTE, MICHIGAN
Sawyer International Airport

Airport Advisory Committee Minutes
Thursday, January 7, 2010, 4:30 P.M.

Airport Services Center,
Second Floor Conference Room
Gwinn, Ml 49841
Call to Order: Chairman Struck called the meeting to order at £#.80

Members Present:Bob Struck, John LaCourt, Steve Rodgers, ScottI3ckued Benzie, Andy Sikkema,
Frank Rosado

Staff Present Keith Kaspari, Scott Erbisch

Approval of the Agenda —John LaCourt made a motion to approve the agenttetin@ addition of 5C By-
Laws Review, 5D Goals and Expectations, 6D Runwageper, and informational items Terminal Bathroom
Update, and 2009 passenger statistics. Frank Resmtdmded the motion and was unanimously approyed b
the Committee.

Public Comment - None

Approval of Minutes (December, 2009)Frank Rosado motioned to approve the December 2009tes.
John LaCourt supported the motion and the minuere wnanimously approved by the Committee.

Organizational Items:

Appointment of Officers

Chairman nomination: Scott Schulz nominated Bob Struck for Chairm&teve Rodgers seconded the
motion.

John LaCourt made a motion to nominate Fred Beori€hairman. Fred Benzie declined the nomination.
The montion to appoint Bob Stuck Chairman was unansly approved by the Committee.

Vice Chairman nomination: Fred Benzie made a motion to nominate John LaGauxtice Chairman. Scott
Schulz seconded the motion and it was unanimoysgyoaed by the Committee.

Secretary nomination Fred Benzie made a motion to nominate Steve Rsdygethe Secretary. Andy
Sikkema seconded the motion and it was unanimagbyoved by the Committee.

Establish meeting days and timesJohn Lacourt made a motion to hold the regulapdétit Advisory meeting
on the first Thursday of each month as 4:30 p.nthénAirport Services Center. Scott Schulz secdride
motion and it was unanimously approved by the Cdtesi

By Law Review: Chairman Struck stated that he wanted this itene@dd the agenda to make sure that
everyone takes the time to review the By Laws.



Goals and ExpectationsChairman Struck stated that he felt this secsioould be added so that Committee
members had the opportunity to express their coisoar suggestions about the direction of the Atrpor
Advisory Committee.

Fred Benzie stated that he was frustrated thatds shot have more authority. He felt that somegesiipns,
such as the terminal restroom or crosswind runweayis, do not garner the respect they should. fergaker
discussed some general aviation priorities su¢heagrass crosswind runway. He also stated thaake
noticed that some County Board Commissioners aym@attention and this could get more politicaPidil 0.
Fred also asked for an update on the runway bresmw.

John LaCourt stated that he part of the respoitgibdsts with the Airport Advisory Committee. Jotalked
about WAAS and how he would like to have updates this for other items on each agenda.

Andy Sikkema asked if it would be possible to htheeagenda out to the Committee the Friday befae t
meeting. That way, the Committee could have tionedd items to the agenda.

Fred Benzie made a motion to have the draft meetyggda sent to the Airport Advisory CommitteeEnday
prior to the next regular meeting with a remindethie e-mail to committee members that they mayiteas
to the agenda. John LaCourt seconded the motidit &as unanimously approved by the Committee.

Additional discussion took place on preparing afuty list for the Committee and that sustainapilg the key
for the airport.

Chairman Struck advised that the County Boardogilgg for leadership because they have tough dewsdio
make in the next couple of years.

Items for Discussion

WAAS Update: Keith Kaspari advised the WAAS is still schedlfer publication in April of 2010. The flight cble
was scheduled for 1/7/2010, but was not sure itaoaspleted due to the inclement weather.

Fuel Flowage FeeScott Erbisch advised that the fuel flowage infaiorawas provided to the Committee since there
has been an ongoing discussion about fuel flowatgedid not anticipate discussion, but felt tha @ommittee should
have that opportunity. No Committee discussioruoed.

Web Site Content Review: Scott Erbisch stated that the web site contemttsivas a break down of suggested content
for the second airport web site. This was a coiatiion of the marketing and awareness efforts$taff has been doing
over the past couple of years. Scott asked tkaCtimmittee feel free to contact staff if they additional suggestions
or comments about the proposed content. The veloan be modified easily to add or delete content.

Runway Sweeper StatusScott Erbisch stated that he talked with John LaQanior to the Christmas Holiday
about scheduling a trip to Traverse City to me¢hwnaintenance personnel to see their broom iomctkeith
Kaspari was tasked with coordinating a meeting Wikierry Capital and to coordinate with John LaCaeurb
will fly them there.

John LaCourt stated that he felt they should as&ocadout maintenance cost.

Informational Items — Projects Update

Renewafuel StatusScott Erbisch stated that the County has subdniitte lease to the FAA for its review. The FAA has
not provided a formal response to date.



Navy Laser Winter Test in February: Scott Erbisch advised that a division of the Wasvplanning to come to Sawyer
Airport for two weeks in February to test a lasemera. They will pay approximately $13,000 for tise of the grounds,
facilities, and our expense to keep a portion eftdxiway clear.

Passenger Statistics and Upcoming Flight ScheduleKeith Kaspari presented the final passenger rusfor 2009.
Although, Sawyer International was below 2008 kst ver 4%, it could have been much worse.

Keith Kaspari stated that it appears that Deltalve bringing back the Minneapolis flight. Heiisthe process of trying
to verify this information. Steve Rodgers statieat tAmerican Eagle is looking at some flight opsion

Terminal Bathroom Update: John LaCourt stated btwatand airport staff and most recently, Tom Switkye been
investigating the options for a restroom in theuse@rea of the terminal. All indications thategtion on the South wall
in the secure area will work for a unisex restroom.

The estimated cost just for construction is appnately $20,000. The airport will need have theembdesigned and
bid, so staff will contact Mead & Hunt engineeriftg estimates for this work and to discuss finagaaptions for the
project.

A motion was made by Fred Benzie and supportedd&yeRodgers to Direct staff to look into the opsidor financing a
restroom facility in the secure area of the termaral bring said option to the County Board of Cdssioners. The
Airport Advisory Committee places the need for sth@om as a high priority. The motion was unanistpapproved by
the Committee.

Public Comment: None

Staff and Committee Member Comment:

Keith Kaspari discussed an upcoming opportunityriog continued awareness to Sawyer Airport thisgp
with a visit from the University of Michigan's nemedical aircraft. He further advised that all Airp
Advisory Committee members were sent a copy odiekte airport sent to the FAA regarding the Joitis B

9. Adjournment: John LaCourt made a motion and it was secondeddwe Rodgers to adjourn the meeting at
6:05 p.m. The motion was unanimously approvechbyGommittee.



